

ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEPARTMENT

Arif Widaa

Contact

Address: Majmaah University College of Education English department

AL Majmaah, KSA

Phone:

+966558432538

Email: aw.ali@mu.edu.sa

Personal Details

Nationality: Sudanese

Date of Birth: 1 January 1976

Place of Birth: Sudan

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Summary

Dr. Arif Widaa Ali Mohmmed is an Assistant Professor. of the Applied Linguistics Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University. He has supervised 2 MA thesis at Dongola University in Sudan. In addition, he has 20 years of teaching experience. Dr. Arif is interested in Applied Linguistics, Literature and English Language Teaching. He has published 4 research articles in the field of Applied Linguistics.

Skill Highlights

- Innovative
- Communication
- Team work
- Time Management

Experience

- Assistant Professor of Applied Linguistics. Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University.
- Researcher with a track record of publishing 4 research articles in the field of Applied Linguistics.
- Head of the Laboratories and Equipment committee
- Head of the Measurement and Evaluation committee 2021-2022
- Member of the student affair unit 2017-2018
- Member of the E-Learning unit
- Member of Alumni committee
- Member of the community services committee
- Member of the Training committee
- Member of the Excellence committee English department
- Member of the student support unit 2017-2018
- Member of the academic Accreditation and Quality Assurance unit
- Member of the Examinations and Control Committee.
- Member of the Self-Study Report Preparation Committee.
- Independently supervising 2 theses at Dongola University Sudan

Education

- Ph.D. Linguistics, Dongla University –Sudan 2014
- M.A. Literature Nile Valley University –Sudan 2005
- BA English Language, Dongla University –Sudan 2000

No	PUBLISHED REFEREED SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH
1.	Investigating the Washback Effect of Examinations Phobia in EFL Learning Context: Students and Teachers' Perceptions
2.	INVESTIGATING THE FACTORS AFFECTING EFL LEARNERS' ATTITUDES TOWARDS MALL ADOPTION AND INTEGRATION IN ENGLISH CLASSES
3.	English Conversation Problems Encountered by Sudanese Secondary School Students
4.	Transformational Development of Speed-Reading Technology: Tools, Machines and Software Applications

No	Conferences, Seminars, Symposiums, Worshops
1.	The Introduction to Using the Turnitin Program. On 2023-09-12, The Deanship of Scientific Research, Majmaah University.
2.	How to Read a Scientific Paper on 2023-11-15. The Deanship of Scientific Research, Majmaah University.
3.	Techniques for Using the Quality Platform to Fulfill Course and Program Reports" On 08-01-2023. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
4.	Preparation of the Course Report According to the 2022 Template. On 2023-02-26. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
5.	"The Measurement of Program Plan" 2023-04-05. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.
6.	"Evaluation of Learning Outcomes" 2023-04-09. Deanship of Development and Quality, Majmaah University.